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June 5, 2020 

MEETING NOTICE 

TO:               Members of the Transportation Committee 

                           (Bruzaitis, Chair; Simon Weiser, Co-Chair; Argento; Elkins; Goldstein;  

                           Klagsbald; Kuonen; Nieves; Odomirok; Stuart;Costa (* non-board member) 

FROM:             Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair 

RE:              Scheduled Meeting 

WHEN:  Monday ------- June 8, 2020 

TIME:              6:30 PM  

WHERE: WEBEX 

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you to connect)  

Event Address For Attendees: 
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=e3095ecc992a696a4944d90f4a97818b6 
Event Number:        129 602 8544 

Event Password:      ZYeYkSgj653 

Audio Conference:  1-646-992-2010  

Access Code:            129 602 8544      

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
AGENDA 

(1.)   Calyer Street Triangle, Review of DOT’s plan for street treatment and slip closure  

(Jessica Cronstein, NYC DOT). 

(2.)   Review of latest revisions to streets adjacent to Wythe Avenue exit off BQE (Kol Gjelaj and 

Gregory Haas, NYC DOT). (vote required) 

(3.) Safety Project for the intersection of Broadway and Rodney Street 

(4.) NYC DOT: Kol Gjelaj and Gregory Haas 
(5.)  Discussion: Open Streets, issues currently and going forward. 
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